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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#14-0044 
EXTENDED CAB TANDEM WINCH TRUCK 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
 
April 25, 2014 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some clarifications 
regarding the proposal for one (1) EXTENDED CAB TANDEM WINCH TRUCK, for Public Works’ use. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

• Specification 5.13.2.a:  Is 345 HP acceptable?  
Answer:  Yes.  Six (6) cylinder diesel 345 HP is acceptable. 
 

• Specification 5.13.2.b: Does the torque have to be 1150 ft lbs?  
Answer:  No.  1000 lb/ft torque at rated rpm is acceptable. 
 

• Specification 5.13.2.i:  Is the filter minder air restriction indicator dash or filter mounted?   
Answer:  Filter minder air restriction indicator shall be dash mounted. 
 

• Specification 5.13.3:  Dual power steering with 12,000 lb capacity axle?  
Answer:  Dual steering with 12,000 lb axle is not required; however, power steering is required. 
 

• Specification 5.13.4:  Is Dana Axle acceptable? 
Answer:  Yes.  Dana Axle is acceptable 
 

• Specification 5.13.5:  Please clarify 12,000 lbs taper leaf with shock absorbers 
Clarification:  Minimum 12,000 capacity springs with heavy duty shock absorbers will be accepted. 
 

• Specification 5.13.12.a:   
o Is heavy duty 120,000 psi yield required? 

ANSWER:  110,000 psi is acceptable.   
o What is RBM?   

Answer:  RBM is defined as Resisting Bending Motion to be 2,132,000 in-lbs per rail 
o Do you want frame insert for winch area?  

Answer:  No inserts 
o Do you want double frame truck? 

Answer:  No double frames 
 

• Specification 5.13.17.x:  Please clarify body builder wiring and end of frame wiring. 
Clarification:  Chassis builder will provide wiring for body builder to install power take off (PTO) and lights at end of 
frame. 
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• Specification 5.13.21.j:  Five (5) lb fire extinguisher mounted inside cab. 
CORRECTION:  Change from 1 lb to 5 lbs.  Truck shall be DOT approved. 
 

• Specification 5.13.23.c:   
o Is Planetary 30,000 winch acceptable? 

Answer:  Yes, Planetary 30,000 winch is acceptable. 
o Is Braden winch acceptable? 

Answer:  No, Braden winch is not acceptable.   
 

• Specification 5.13.23.g.:  Please clarify line guide on winch with cable roller on uprights. 
Clarification:  Uprights on back of truck are used as guides for winch cable.  Roller on these uprights is needed to 
protect cable from rubbing on bed. 
 

• Specification 5.13.23.r:  Do you require that much cable? 
Answer:  Yes, ¾” winch cable approximately 313 feet with tail chain required. 
 

• Specification 5.13.23.s.:  Clarify Strobes on line guide. 
Clarification:  Strobes to be mounted in skirt of bed and at rear of truck cab.  May be mounted on guides, headache 
rack, cab protector, just so they are visible. 
 

• Specification 5.13.24.f:  Clarify tail roller specs. 
Clarification:  Tail roller to be 6” diameter, width of truck bed, thick enough to support cable while rolling in and out 
for many years. 

 
 
Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and all supplementary materials and deliver 
on or before 1:45 p.m. (CDT), Tuesday, May 6, 2014.  Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration 
for final award. 
 
Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addenda on the proposal response form.   
 
 
 
Gunda Angelica 
Purchasing Agent 
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